

John Kennedy

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 5:24 PM
To: 'Siddall, David R.'
Subject: FCC File #0713-EX-PL-2007

Mr. David Siddall,

Please verify that 140.475 MHz can be excluded from this application as per the condition under 0369-EX-ST-2007.

Please amend the necessary bandwidths to standard government bandwidths that are less than 12.5 kHz for those frequencies requested in the bands 138-150.8 MHz, 162-174 MHz and 406.1-420 MHz.

Also, please report the NGT numbers from the FAA Southern Regional Office for the frequencies 1030 MHz and 1090 MHz. If these are already covered by the grants of 0594-EX-PL-2007 and 0595-EX-PL-2007, then please verify that these frequencies can be excluded from this application.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 30, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

John Kennedy

From: Siddall, David [davidsiddall@paulhastings.com]
To: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 5:27 PM
Subject: Read: FCC File #0713-EX-PL-2007

Your message

To: davidsiddall@paulhastings.com
Subject:

was read on 2/1/2008 5:27 PM.